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Unit１４　　When I was traveling in Thailand, I bought a T-shirt.

１． ～時
と き

（１） ～時
と き

　“---toki” explains when the action or condition of the following sentence takes place.　 

接
せつ

続
ぞ く

方
ほ う

法
ほ う

：	 普
ふ

通
つ う

形
け い

＋時
と き

	 ナＡだ な＋時
と き

	 Ｎだ の＋時
と き

① Ｎ	 アルバイトだの時
と き

／アルバイトじゃない時
と き

	 アルバイトだった時
と き

／アルバイトじゃなかった時
と き

② イＡ	 難
むずか

しい時
と き

／難
むずか

しくない時
と き

  難
むずか

しかった時
と き

／難
むずか

しくなかった時
と き

③ ナＡ	 暇
ひ ま

だな時
と き

／暇
ひ ま

じゃない時
と き

   暇
ひ ま

だった時
と き

／暇
ひ ま

じゃなかった時
と き

④ Ｖ	 行
い

く時
と き

／行
い

かない時
と き

  わからない時
と き

 　帰
か え

った時
と き

  勉
べんきょう

強している時
と き

Example1）	病
びょう

気
き

の時
と き

、 病
びょういん

院に行
い

きます。 （When I'm sick, I go to the hospital.）

Example2）	勉
べんきょう

強が忙
いそが

しい時
と き

、 アルバイトを休
や す

みます。 （When I'm busy with study, I take off from part-

time work.）

Example3）	暇
ひ ま

な時
と き

、 よくＤＶＤを見
み

ます。 （When I'm free, I often watch DVDs.）

Example4）	コーヒーを飲
の

む時
と き

、 砂
さ

糖
と う

を入
い

れます。 （When I drink coffee, I use sugar and milk.）                 

Example5）	去
き ょ

年
ね ん

日
に

本
ほ ん

に来
き

た時
と き

、 京
きょう

都
と

へ行
い

きました。 (When I came to Japan last year, I went to Kyoto.)

（２） The tense of Verb

　The tense of the whole sentence “V1 とき、 V２” is indicated by V2, regardless of V1．  Whether

“V1 とき “　becomes “Vるとき”　or “Vたとき “　depends on whether the time of occurrence of V2 is 

before or after that of the occurrence of V2．

① Ｖ１る時
と き

、 Ｖ２ました 

　It (also) indicates that V2 occurred before V1 did in the past events.  

Example1）	夕
ゆ う

べ寝
ね

る時
と き

、 窓
ま ど

を閉
し

めました。 （When I went to bed last night, I closed the window.）

Example2）	先
せ ん げ つ

月旅
り ょ こ う

行に行
い

く時
と き

、 新
あたら

しいスーツケースを買
か

いました。 （When I went on a trip last month, I 

bought a new suit case.）

② Ｖ１た時
と き

、 Ｖ２ます

　This sentence pattern indicates that the action of V2 takes place after the action of V1 is completed. It is 
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used for talking about a thing which will occur (Ex.4).

Example3）	うちに帰
か え

った時
と き

、 「ただいま」 と言
い

います。 （When we get back home, we say “I'm home.”）

Example4）	昼
ひ る や す

休みに事
じ

務
む

室
し つ

に行った時
と き

、 鈴
す ず

木
き

さんと話
は な

します。 （When I go to the administrative office 

during lunch break, I'll talk with Suzuki-san.）

２． Ｖるところ／Ｖているところ／Ｖたところ

　This expression is used for indicating at what stage the action is progressing.

　“Vるところ” indicates the immediate time before an action takes place (Ex.1).

Example1）	Ａ ： 昼
ひ る

ご飯
は ん

を食
た

べましたか。 　(Have you had lunch?)　

	 Ｂ ： いいえ、 これから食
た

べるところです。 (No, I'm about to have now.)

　“Vているところ” indicates that the action is currently going on (Ex.2).

Example2）	Ａ ： 田
た

中
な か

さんはいますか。 (Is Tanaka-san here?) 

	 Ｂ ： 今
い ま

、 電
で ん

話
わ

しているところです。 (He is on the phone now.)

　“Vたところ” indicates that the action just finished. (Ex.3)

Example3）	Ａ ： アリフさんはいますか。 (Is Arif-san here?)

	 Ｂ ： さっき帰
か え

ったところですよ。 (He just left.)

However, this expression cannot be used for forecasting natural phenomena (Ex.4 & Ex5).

Example4）	×これから桜
さくら

の花
は な

が咲
さ

くところです。 (Cherry blossoms are about to bloom.) 

Example5）	×雨
あ め

が降
ふ

るところです。 (It's about to rain.)




